From: Redacted

Sent: 6/27/2012 4:49:26 PM

To: 'Piclage, Henry Hank' (henry.pielage@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Re: PG&E AL 4058-E

Hank,

Attached are PG&E's data responses to the three requests below regarding PG&E' Advice 4058-E. If
you have any problems opening the files, please let me know.

Thanks.

‘ Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

From: Pielage, Henry Hank [mailto:henry.pielage@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Mon ne 25, 2012 2:27 PM
To:|Redacted

Subject: FW: Re: PG&E AL 4058-E

DRA also requests PG&E's estimated cost for this project.

Thanks,

Hank Pielage
DRA

From: Pielage, Henry Hank
Sent: , 2012 2:21 PM
To:Redacted

Subject: Re: PG&E AL 4058-E

Redacted

Confirming my verbal requests of Thursday June 21 and Friday June 22, please provide DRA with:

1. A suitable geographical representation of the transmission line route.

2. Cites for the FERC and NERC requirements that are used as a basis for the proposed construction
activities.
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Thank you,

Hank Pielage

Division of Ratepayer Advocates
CPUC
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